

December 7, 2020

BY EMAIL

Tennessee Historical Commission
c/o Mr. E. Patrick McIntyre, Jr.
Executive Director and State Historic Preservation Officer
2941 Lebanon Pike
Nashville, Tennessee 37214
patrick.mcintyre@tn.gov

Tennessee Historical Commission
c/o Mr. G. Graham Perry III, ABD
Historic Preservation Specialist-Cemeteries
2941 Lebanon Pike
Nashville, Tennessee 37214
graham.perry@tn.gov

**Re: Tenn. Code Ann. § 46-4-103 – Filing of Notice re: Cemetery at 7114, 7116, 7118
Charlotte Pike, Nashville, Tennessee, Davidson County**

Dear Mr. McIntyre and Mr. Perry:

On behalf of Sterling Nashville West Property, LLC (“Petitioner”), I am writing to provide notice to the Tennessee Historical Commission pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 46-4-103. Petitioner is the substituted party/petitioner for Charlotte Nashville West Partners, LLC, which filed a Petition for Terminating Use of Land as Burial Ground and for Removal and Reinterment of Remains of Decedents in the Davidson County Chancery Court (Case No. 20-0166-III). An exact copy of the filed Petition is enclosed for your reference. Petitioner believes that those decedents buried at the cemetery may include: John Thomas O’Brien (Jan. 22, 1936 to Jan. 26, 1936), Frances Inez Stephens (1928 to 1930), Mattie J. O’Brien (Feb. 25, 1876 to Feb. 18, 1952), and John M. O’Brien (Dec. 3, 1874 to March 31, 1957). The approximate age of the cemetery is 90 years.

Please notify me if the Commission requires any additional information, filings, or documentation at this time.

Sincerely,



Lisa K. Helton

LKH/elm

964492.1